From: Camille Longerinas <camille.longerinas@forwardglobal.com>

Sent: neljapdev, 12. detsember 2024 17:15

To: Guillemette Martin

Subject: Towards victory: Plan smarter, act faster, strike harder - Vauban Sessions, 14 & 15
May 2025

Good afternoon,

The Rapid Reaction Corps - France and Forward Global are delighted to invite you to the 7th edition of the
Vauban Sessions, under the patronage and in the presence of the Chief of Staff of the French Land
Army, General Pierre Schill:

“Towards victory: Plan smarter, act faster, strike harder”
14-15 May 2025

The geopolitical security situation has continued to worsen in Europe and the rest of the world. The return
of high-intensity conflict and technological progress both allow and make necessary a rethink of command
centre models, in particular the redistribution between the rear and the front line. This approach protects
essential resources while reducing the vulnerability of CPs to attacks This new edition of the Vauban
Sessions will address resilience and strategy, force generation and projection, the balance between
hardening and mobility, and the integration of new technologies.

For more information: https://www.vauban-sessions.org

The conference will be held at the Vauban Citadel in Lille, headquarters of the Rapid Reaction Corps -
France. Discussions will be held in English and French with simultaneous interpretation.

ABOUT THE ORGANISERS

The Rapid Reaction Corps (RRC-Fr) is a NATO-certified HQ designed to cope with the complexities of
21st century military operations. Fourteen allied nations contribute to the permanent staff.

Forward Global is a risk management company, specialised in domains of sovereignty and the digital
transformation of these sectors. Its experts and consultants support both public and private sector clients.

Registration will open in early 2025. In the meantime, please feel free to share this invitation with interested
parties.

Yours sincerely,

Lieutenant General Benoit Desmeulles, Commander of the Rapid Reaction Corps-France (RRC-Fr)
Axel Dyévre, Senior Partner, Forward Global

Forward Global has implemented the necessary technical and security measures to comply with the
obligations of the European General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). If you wish your details to be
deleted, please notify us by email at dpo@forwardglobal.com
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